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FW: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and
Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

Rupam Jyoti Sutrad ha r < rj-sutrad ha r@oi I ind ia.in >

tu1cn 07-F-eb-22 7 2* A\4

To: Khanin Buragohain <kburagohain@oilindia.in>

From: r:,,:"r-,ri1"_i:l:j,.-l.ii-i,.,:,,, <:_i:;jil.,_l,r!l:i.:L;.::.ir,... .._,>

Sent: Monday, February 7,202212:22 PM

To: Safety Environment Department
Cc: ,, .,, . ,.- .,: ; . . .:..,.... '...:

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests
Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

, . Mail originated from outside of OIL mailing system(oilindia.in). Do not open
attachments or click links unless you recognize the sender and are aware that the content is safe.

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the
Nodal Officer. Irorest (conservation) Act. I980. Covernment of Tripura and has been
found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No.

2. Proposal
Name

3. Category of
the Proposal

4. Date of
Submissiou

5. Name of the Appliea

Name

Mobile No.

State

District
Pincode

Sarbeswar

e435392860

Assam

Dibrugarh

78{;602

: 5.24

F P/TRrN4rN I 1 4 5 5 42 I 2021

Proposal for diversion of 5.24 Ha of forest land for
construction of oil & gas *'ell drilling including approach
road at location TULA of Mouja Kalashi in f"avour of Oil
India Limited under South Tripura District.

Mining

1210812021

nt with Contact Details

6. Area
Applied (ha.)

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along rvith all necessary
enclosures to the offlce of the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the
District Collector and upload a copy of the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file)

https://outlook.office.com/maillinboxlid/AAQkADcINWQIMDE4LW),ImYWMtND... 09-02-2A22
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as per the format given below, obtained fu'om each of the above authorities. on portal
of this l\{inistry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central
Covernnrent under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980. as per details given l"relor,v, along
with all necessarv enclosures has been receir.,ed in the Olflce of the Tripura on
tzlaBl202t.

l. Proposal
No.

2. Proposal
Name

3. Category of
the Proposal

4. Date of
Submission

5. Name of the User;\gency with Contact Details

Name

Mobile No.

State

District
Pincode

6. Area
Applied (ha.)

(System Administrator)

*** ffi[s is a system generated email. please do not reply. x**

FP/TR/MIN I I 4 5 5 42 12:021

Proposal for diversio n of 5 .24 Ha of forest land for
construction of oil & gas well drilling including approach road
at location TULA of Mouja Kalashi in favour of Oil India
Limited under South Tripura District.

Mining

1210812021

: Sarbeswar

: 943539286A

: Assam

: Dibrugarh

: 786602

: 5.24

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inboxiid/AAQkADcINWQIMDE4LWNmYWMtND... 09-02-2022
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FW: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and
Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

Rupam Jyoti Sutrad ha r < rj_sutrad ha r@oilind ia.in >

Mon 07-Feb-221:29 AM

To: Khanin Buragohain <kburagohain@oilindia.in>

From: mon itoring-fc@n ic. in <mqdlori n g-fc@ n ic. in>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 t2:22 PM

To: Safety Environment Department
Cc: mon itorin g-fc@ n ic. in; mo n itori n g-fc@ nic. in

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests
Clearances Proposal(OSM FCP) portal

e.AUTIelN:Mail originated from outside of OIL mailing system(oilindia.in). Do not open
attachments or click links unless you recognize the sender and are aware that the content is safe.

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the
Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Tripura and has been
found to be complete in all respect.

l. Proposal No. : FP/TR/\41N114554212021

Proposal for diversion of 5.24 Ha of forest land for
2. Proposal construction of oil & gas we[ drilling including approach
Name road at location TTILA of Mouja Kalashi in favour of Oil

India Limited under South Tripura District.

3. Category of
the Proposal : Mining

4. Date of
submission : 12lo\l2o21

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Sarbeswar

Mobile No. : 9435392860

State : Assam

District : Dibrugarh

Pincode : 786602

6. Area
Applied (ha.) : 5'24

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary
enclosures to the office of the each concemed Divisional Forest Officer and the
District Collector and upload a copy of the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file)

https:i/outlook.office.com/mailiinbox/id/AAQkADc INWQIMDE4LWNmYWMtND... 09-02-2022



&*

Page2 of2

as per the format given below. obtained fiom each of the above authorities^ on portal
of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement SIip

This is to certifli that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central
Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along
with all necessary enclosures has been received in the Office of the Tripura on
1210812A21.

1. Proposal
No.

2. Proposal
Name

3. Category of
the Proposal
u[. Date of
Submission

Name

Mobile No.

State

District
Pincode

6. Area
Applied (ha.)

Sarbeswar

94-15392860

Assam

Dibrugarh

78(>6A2

: 5.24

FP/TRIMIN I t 45 5 42 I 2021

Proposalfor diversion of 5.24 Ha of forest land for
construction of oil & gas rnell drilling including approach road
at location TULA of Mouja Kalashi in favour of Oil India
Limited under South Tripura District.

Mining

121081202t

5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

(System Administrator)

*** This is a svstem generated email, please do not reply. ***

https:l/outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADcINWQIMDE4LWNmYWMtND... 09-A2-2022


